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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Categories: 

Gillian Mackenziei ........................ Co_.d.e_._A_ ....................... i 
18 February 2011 10:36 

’N.Lakhani~- ............. Co-cie-A- ............. i 
L ........................................... 

FW: One of these days 

Chris rachel nina Press 

Perhaps it is my liver ! Gillian Have a good weekend. 

From: Gillian Mackenziei ............................ C-o~ie-A- ........................... ] 
Sent: 18 February 2011 10:34 
To: ’Dominic Blake’ 
Subject: One of these days 

When is someone going to ask how many people made a complaint to the Health Authority at the time of 

death and how many went to the police before 2001 - just who and for how long had the. families who have been 

fighting for 10 years sat on their "chairs" until that word "compensation" came into the public arena with Shipman 

? I certainly had it quoted to me by a "family" that the compensation could be in telephone numbers. I despair - or 

is there something in the Gosport water ? Gillian 


